From: Ron Bachus

To: r5Shearingclerk

Subject: RE: Served Expedited Settlement Agreement for R.J. Van Drunen & Sons, Inc. d/b/a Van Drunen Farms
(Manteno, Illinois); Docket number: CAA-05-2023-0013

Date: Friday, April 21, 2023 9:00:06 AM

Email received. Thank You.

Ron Bachus | Safety Director
920 W. Second Street
Momence, IL 60954

Mobile: 815.401.8990

ron.bachus@vandrunen.com | www.vandrunenfarms.com
W Van Drunen Farms

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 8:55 AM

To: Ron Bachus <Ron.Bachus@vandrunen.com>; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Weiler, Eaton
<weiler.eaton@epa.gov>

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Schenandoah, Jason
<schenandoah.jason@epa.gov>; Frank, Nathan <frank.nathan@epa.gov>; Breneman, Sara
<breneman.sara@epa.gov>; Jones, Kathy <jones.kathya@epa.gov>; R5AirEnforcement
<R5AirEnforcement@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn <persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra
<Martinez.lsidra@epa.gov>; Weatherspoon, Darlene <weatherspoon.darlene@epa.gov>;
Kent.Mohr@lllinois.gov; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>

Subject: Served Expedited Settlement Agreement for R.J. Van Drunen & Sons, Inc. d/b/a Van Drunen
Farms (Manteno, lllinois); Docket number: CAA-05-2023-0013

Dear Ron Bachus,

The attached Expedited Settlement Agreement, docket number CAA-05-2023-0013, was filed today
with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. | have also attached a cover letter and
Certificate of Service. Please confirm receipt of this email.

Thank you,
Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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